DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
Township of Union Public Schools
M-E-M-0~-R-A-N~-D-U-M

TO: Pat Ditri

FROM: Jason Killian%c'
RE: Board Agenda

DATE: 08-07-2013

The Superintendent recommends and [ so move that the board approve two days of staff
development on Suicide Prevention and Awareness delivered by Amy S. Jacob, LCSW.
Each session will be two hours each at $400 per session, not to exceed $800 from
account # Ext.7075/11-000-219-320-02-19
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RE: Suicide Awareness Training for Union Twp.

Baird, Nancy [bairdna@ubhc.rutgers.edu]
Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013 12:10 PM
To: Killian, Jason

Hi jason

We have a 2-hour program that meets the state mandate for educator's requirement. The cost is $400 payable
directly to the trainer.

Please let me know if you have any further questions and thank you for vour interest,

Nancy Baird

MNarcy A, Baird, 1A

Rasource Coordinator

Fravnatic Loss Coalifions for Youlh
Rutgers Universily Behigviora! Heslth Care
157 Centennial Avenue

Fiscatawsay, NJ 08554

bairdna@ubhe. riigers edy

FRE-Z35-2810 FAX: Fi2-235-8851

Please note that my e-mail address has changed to: bairdna@ubhc.riulgers.edy,

From: Killian, Jason [mailto:jkillian@twpunionschools.org]
Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013 11:57 AM

To: nancy.baird@rutgers.edu

Cc: amy.jacob@rutgers.edu

Subject: Suicide Awareness Training for Union Twp.

Hi Nancy,

We are looking to provide 1-2 suicide awareness trainings for our new staff. Could you please
send me a memo/quote stating the price for the program ?

Thanks,

Jason Killian

Supervisor of Special Services
Township of Union Public School District
2155 Morris Avenue, Union, NJ 07083
908-851-6484

https://webmail twpunionschools.org/owa/?ae=[tem&t=IPM.Note&id=RgAAAACY2fEfm]... 8/8/2013




